



Southside Area Service  
Danville, VA  
Sunday, July 5, 2015



Meeting Open with Serenity Prayer at 2pm  
12 Traditions read by Gail  
12 Concepts read by Austin  
Purpose read by Andrew D.

**Open forum:**

No discussion

**Roll Call:**

Trusted Servant	Name	Present/Not Present	Report / verbal / written
Chair	Dana	Present	
Vice Chair	vacant		
Treasurer	Donna	Present	Written
Co-Treasurer	Vacant		
Secretary	Amy	Present	
RCM	Andrew	Present	Written
Alt RCM	Vacant		
H&I Chair	Helen	Not Present	
PR Chair	Thomas	Present	
Literature	Dave	Present	
Policy	Paul	Present	
Activities	Ivan	Not Present	

**Home Groups Roll Call:**

Name	Representative
1. A New Beginning	Gail
2. A New Hope	
3. Living Clean The Journey Continues	Dave
4. Never Alone, Never Again	Austin
5. New Attitudes	
6. New Beginnings	Jeff
7. New Vision	Amy
8. Recovering Renegades	
9. Recovering Vigilantes	
10. Rude Awakenings	Christie
11. Solutions W/ Serenity	Kenny
12. Spiritual Principles	
13. Steps to Freedom	Thomas
14. Stick & Stay	Paul
15. Survivors	
16. Steps to Recovery	

**June Area Minutes accepted 9-0-0****Elections (Available Positions):** Vice Chair, Co-Treasurer, Alt RCM**Treasurer's Report:****SOUTHSIDE AREA TREASURER'S REPORT**

May, 2015

		<b><u>BEGINNING BALANCE</u></b>	<b><u>1991.00</u></b>
A NEW BEGINNING		45.00	
A NEW HOPE		20.00	
LIVING CLEAN THE JOURNEY CONTINUES		0.00	
NEVER ALONE		5.00	
NEW ATTITUDES		0.00	
NEW BEGINNINGS		0.00	
NEW VISION		0.00	
RECOVERING RENEGADES		0.00	
RECOVERING VIGILANTES		30.00	
RUDE AWAKENINGS		0.00	
SOLUTIONS WITH SERENITY		63.90	
SPIRITUAL PRINCIPLES		0.00	
STEPS TO RECOVERY		0.00	
STICK AND STAY		25.00	
SURVIVORS		0.00	
<b>TOTAL GROUP DONATIONS</b>		<b>188.90</b>	
	<b><u>OTHER INCOME</u></b>		
LITERATURE CHAIR		40.00	
<b>TOTAL OTHER INCOME</b>		<b>40.00</b>	

<b><u>TOTAL INCOME</u></b>	<b><u>228.90</u></b>
<b><u>TOTAL AVAILABLE</u></b>	<b><u>2219.90</u></b>

**EXPENSES**

<u>CHK#</u>	<u>PAYEE</u>	<u>AMOUNT</u>
2168	Free State Service Center (Literature)	221.00
2169	Sentera Hospital	5.00
2170	Kim A (Website Hosting)	117.00
2171	Donna G (Reimbursement for PO Box rent)	91.00
2172	Central Atlantic Region (Donation)	269.56

	<u>TOTAL EXPENSES</u>	<u>703.56</u>
	<u>ENDING BALANCE</u>	<u>1516.34</u>
<b><u>LITERATURE</u></b>		
GROUPS	40.00	
H&I	0.00	
PR		
<b>TOTAL</b>	<b>40.00</b>	
<b><u>REGIONAL DONATION</u></b>		
<b>ENDING BALANCE</b>		<b>1516.34</b>
<b>MINUS PRUDENT RESERVE</b>		<b>800.00</b>
		<b>716.34</b>
<b>MINUS TOTAL LITERATURE</b>		<b>40.00</b>
		<b>676.34</b>
<b>MULTIPLY x 0.3 (30%)</b>		
<b>TOTAL REGIONAL DONATION</b>		<b>202.90</b>

**RCM Report:**

Good Afternoon,

I attended the RSC on June 20, 2015, there were 10 areas present at region out of 14. The first thing I would like to bring up are the elections and open positions that are available. Bill M. was elected as Chair of the RSC and Jim H. was elected as the Treasurer of the Region. The following are the current open positions: Vice Chair, Policy Chair, and RDA 2. If you have nominations for these positions please make them by the August ASC so they can be taken to the next RSC in August. In order for someone to be nominated at the RSC they must be present to state qualifications and answer any question that the body has for them.

Motion 172-3 that was voted on last month at area and must be voted on again. The reason being that when this motion was brought to the regional floor there were too many abstention votes for the motion to pass or fail. This motion will be voted on again at the 174<sup>th</sup> RSC with no abstention votes being counted.

The motion reads:

**MOTION 172-3 Amend RDA2 Responsibilities (BACK TO AREAS)**

**Mover:** Public Relations Subcommittee 2 nd: Jimmy W. (Peninsula RCM)

**Description/Background:** The RDA2 position has had the responsibility of Webservant to NAWS but the updates have not been consistent. PR is creating one spreadsheet to do phone line website and the NAWS database could receive it.

**Intent:** To centralize this function in the PR Subcommittee so that the process does not have to be duplicated.

**Motion:** To remove 8A #6 RDA2 Duties (i.e. "Holds the position of Webservant to NAWS. [135th]) and place it in the Public Relations duties for consistency.

There is one more motion that must be voted on and it reads as follows:

**MOTION 173-5 Two Day Events – Lodging Expense Policy Change (BACK TO AREAS)**

**Mover:** Bill M. (Vice Chair) 2 nd Maria C. (Tidewater RCM)

**Description/Background:** Our region has flipped the days of the RSC on our spring and fall two day event. However, our policy guide does not allow for rooms on Friday to allow for those who need to travel long distances the night before.

**Intent:** To allow funds to be allocated for overnight accommodations for those traveling long distances.

**Motion:** To make the following changes to the Central Atlantic G&RO

1. Change Section 8.8.A from: “CARNA will provide lodging following the RSC for those required by the CARNA G&RO or those requested by the RSC to attend the April or October overnight event.” To: “CARNA will provide lodging for those required by the CARNA G&RO or those requested to attend the April or October overnight event.”

2. Change Section 8.8.B from: “The RSC may utilize any remaining funds budgeted for lodging to furnish rooms following the RSC for GSRs and other CARNA members interested in attending the April or October overnight event.” To: “The RSC may utilize any remaining funds budgeted for lodging to furnish rooms for GSRs and other CARNA members interested in attending the April or October overnight event.”

The next 2 day event for the RSC will be held in October in Franklin, VA. The meeting place has been secured and the Saturday and Sunday meeting will be located at the Paul D. Camp Workforce Center 100 North College Drive, Franklin, VA 23851. If you are interested in seeing what is going on at the regional level this is a great event to attend. The first day (Saturday) is dedicated to presentations for the executive committee and all sub-committees. They are available to answer questions and sometimes have small and large group activities. More details will be coming out soon but if you would like more information please let me know as I will be attending.

As always thank you for the opportunity to serve.

In loving service,

Andrew D.

#### GSR Reports:

Name	Representative	Donation	Report – Written or Verbal
1. A New Beginning	Gail	\$0	Written
2. A New Hope			
3. Living Clean The Journey Continues	Dave	\$14.36	Written
4. Never Alone, Never Again	Austin	\$0	
5. New Attitudes			
6. New Beginnings	Jeff	\$0	
7. New Vision	Amy	\$0	
8. Recovering Renegades		\$0	
9. Recovering Vigilantes			
10. Rude Awakenings	Christie	\$10	Written
11. Solutions W/ Serenity	Kenny	\$0	
12. Spiritual Principles			
13. Steps to Freedom	Thomas	\$0	
14. Stick & Stay	Paul	\$81	
15. Survivors			
16. Steps to Recovery			

**Home Group reports****A New Beginning:**

Hello Family,

It is with great sadness that we are closing our Sat. morning meeting at the hospital. We have had little to no attendance the last two months. So effective today it will no longer exist. Our Thursday night flatbook remains well attended. We are still making plans for our anniversary picnic at the Hyco Ruritan Club on August 22<sup>nd</sup>. A flyer will be out soon. We have no donation.

ILS,  
Gail F.

**Living Clean, The Journey Continues:**

Meeting attendance is pretty consistent with good attendance. We have a donation of \$14.36.

ILS,  
Dave M.

**Rude Awakenings:**

Our Homegroup is doing ok. Meeting attendance is about the same as always. We have not had any anniversaries this month. We have a \$10 donation.

ILS,  
Christie R.

**New Vision:**

We will be having Unity Day on Saturday, July 25 from 3-9pm at Collinsville Jaycee Park, 475 Parkwood Ct, Collinsville, VA 24078.

We have an addict, Darryl A., celebrating 20 years of recovery on Sunday, August 2. For this event, the meeting will be held at 7pm at the National Guard Armory, 315 Commonwealth Blvd, Martinsville, VA. 24112.

ILS,  
Amy S.

**OLD BUSINESS:**

-Motion by Paul H.  
 Seconded by Christie H.

**Motion:** To change policy IX G to change to read that the SASC Meeting to be held in Danville on a permanent basis removing addendum #4 from policy, moving to Trinity United Methodist Church, 409 Arnett Blvd, Danville, VA 24540.

**Intent:** Centrally locate the area meeting to reduce the travel time for trusted servants and GSRs in South Boston and Martinsville.

**Motion passes 7-1-1**

**Meeting will be held upstairs in Fellowship hall**

**Dana will purchase some coffee and supplies for the area meeting.**

**NEW BUSINESS:**

**Motion sent from Region to Area for vote:**

**MOTION 173-5 Two Day Events – Lodging Expense Policy Change (BACK TO AREAS)**

**Mover:** Bill M. (Vice Chair) 2nd Maria C. (Tidewater RCM)

**Description/Background:** Our region has flipped the days of the RSC on our spring and fall two day event. However, our policy guide does not allow for rooms on Friday to allow for those who need to travel long distances the night before.

**Intent:** To allow funds to be allocated for overnight accommodations for those traveling long distances.

**Motion:** To make the following changes to the Central Atlantic G&RO

1. Change Section 8.8.A from: “CARNA will provide lodging following the RSC for those required by the CARNA G&RO or those requested by the RSC to attend the April or October overnight event.” To: “CARNA will provide lodging for those required by the CARNA G&RO or those requested to attend the April or October overnight event.”
2. Change Section 8.8.B from: “The RSC may utilize any remaining funds budgeted for lodging to furnish rooms following the RSC for GSRs and other CARNA members interested in attending the April or October overnight event.” To: “The RSC may utilize any remaining funds budgeted for lodging to furnish rooms for GSRs and other CARNA members interested in attending the April or October overnight event.”

**There were questions about what constitutes “long distances.” RCM will take questions back to Region for clarity on motion.**

**Meeting for next month: Danville, VA on August 2, 2015**

Motion to close given by Gary seconded by Amy

In Loving Service,

Amy S.

Email: [asimpkins1976@gmail.com](mailto:asimpkins1976@gmail.com) if you have any reports that can be emailed. I will happily add them to the minutes. All GSR's please take detailed notes so that you may have discussions within your home group.

If you need your minutes mailed to you via USPS, please give me an envelope with your address on it. You can also print the minutes for the SANA web site.

Thanks!!